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JON R. BURGSTRUM, P.E. ANGELA K. KERSTEN, P.E.
County Engineer Assistant County Engineer
MEMO
TO: Dee F. Bruemmer

~.County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

SUBJ: Equipment Bid

DATE: October 14, 2010

Resolution approving the purchase of a 4x4 Pickup Truck.

Bids received for the 2011 Truck were:

Reynolds Ford

East Moline, IL $22,952.55
Lindquist Ford

Bettendorf IA $24,244.00
Green GMC

Davenport A $26,748.00

BECKY WILKISON
Administrative Assistant

| recommend the Board of Supervisors approve the low bid of $22,952 55 for the

4 x 4 Pickup Truck to Reynolds Ford.

There is sufficient funding for these vehicles in the Secondary Road budget.



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT
THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY

DATE -

RESOLUTTION

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

October 14, 20107

AWARD OF BID TO REYNOLDS FORD FOR A 2011 4x4 PICKUP TRUCK
BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of

Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. That the bid for a 2011 4x4 Truck

be awarded to the bidder as follows:
Reynolds Ford, East Mcline, IL in the amount

of: 5 22,952.55.

Section 2. That the Chairman be authorized to sign

the contract documents on behalf of the Board.

Section 3. That this rescolution shall take effect

immediately.




